Environment Director & Chief Executive:
John Wood

William Myers

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Herts.

AL8 6AE

/U

Hertfordshire

Natural, Historic & Built Environment
Advisory Team

Post Point CHN 108

Hertfordshire County Council
County Hall, Pegs Lane

HERTFORD SG13 8DN

Contact Andy Instone

Tel 01992 555241

Email
historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Date 12 March 2018

RE: 6/2018/0332/HOUSE | 11 Wilkins Green Lane Hatfield AL10 9RT | Erection of

garden room
Dear William,

Thank you for consulting us.

Given the size of the proposed structure and the fact that the Listed building was
constructed in 1934-5, in this instance we consider that the development is unlikely to
have a significant impact on heritage assets of archaeological interest, and we have no

comment to make upon the proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or

clarification.

Yours sincerely,
y—"k‘i\\\x

Andy Instone

Senior Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning
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